BRIGHTON'S CEMETERTES

One of the finst civie {Lssues to come before the newly incorporated village of Brighton was the chodice of a
Sultable site for a new cemetery. There was at that time a small cemetary within the conporation, in fact £t siLL
remains, abthough many of Buighton's present day nesidents are probably unawanre of Lts existence. 1% .is Located
between Prince Edward and Cedan Streets, some distance back of Sam Coveld's nesfdence on Harbon Street. A number
0f the monuments are stLPL standing and interments have been made there Ln recent yearns, but Lt apparently was
wsed Little aftern the opening of Mount fHope,

The cemetany question §inst came before council on March 30, 1861, when a commitfee was appointed to choose a
Location., Apparently this group was unsuccessqful as anothen commitiee was named by council on Apalf 17, 1863. The
following year the citizens took a hand in the matten when a peliiion was presented fo the village "fathens”" who
subsequently made an offer £o A.C. Singleton of $150. for fdve acres of nis farm. Two years elapsed and on November
20, 1866 council passed a resolution fo purchase a cemetary site grom Mas. M. Singlefon, southwest of John McGaughby' s
propesnty. Final action came on Aprndil 6, 1867 when authorizatlion was nassed forn the purchase of a cemetary site from
Abraham Singleton for $800. A plan was prepared and Lots were sold at a sale on July 6th. Single plots (12' x 12')
s08d fon $2.50 and doublfe plots (12' x 24'] cost $5.00.

The cemetary was fenced on three sides in 1868 at a cost of $103.74, and a house was erected there in 1887,
acconding to the ofd minute book of Baighton V.ilLage Council, The vaull presently Lin use for Lemporary Linterment was
donated by Hugh Bibby.

It 45 not genenally known that there £5 a ploneer cemetary on Presqu'ile Point, nevertheless the thousands of
visitons who visit the park annually drnive within a stone's throw of A€ when they thavel the new road §rom the bay
to the Lake shone side. The Last remaining stone has fallen and L{Cttle visual evidence remains of L£5 exi{stence.
One o more members of the Selleck family, who were ploneen seftlens at Presqu'ile around 1800 ane busried there.

Tt 45 understood that the hemains of some of the ploneens buried thene wene Laten nemoved fo Mount Hope on the old
Covell Cemetany in Brighton. The suggestion has been made that the Department of Lands and Forests should take steps
fon L5 preservation by enecting a {ence and restoring any of Lthe monuments which fremaln,

Beforne the establishment o4 cemeternies Lt was Lhe custom to burny the dead in prlvate plots on the propernty of
the deceased's family, One such private bundial ground 48 situated on the farm of Jacobs Boes, Lin the Lawson Settfement.
This burial ghround {5 situated on the "Vansick€in" farm and was only used by the ploneer Vansicklin family. In 1965,
Mr. Annold Beoes erected a fence around the areay L€ was a f4ne gesturne on nis part; he needed the {Leld forn pasture,
and also must have {elt £t night and good, to respect the nesting places off a good pioneenr family.

Anothen private burndal ground £5 af Smithfield, on the formen Smith propenty, settled by John Drummond Smith,
arnound 1800. Through the years a few burnials fook place to help friends, not connected with the Smith family. 1t has
don a numben of yeans been completely neglected, due fo the fact that there are no intenested descendants willing to
help nestorne LX.

1t L8 Anternesting to know, that in many rurnal areas, the Womens' Tnsctitufes have taken oven the restoration of
thein Local cemefary,




